
Principal Hiring - Next Steps 
 

Dear Asbury Community,  
 
The CSC would like to share the results of the community survey as well as the next steps in the 
process for the open principal position at Asbury.  Below are the final results of the survey: 

- 207 total surveys returned 
- Community - 172  
- Staff - 35 

- Move forward with Alicia as our only candidate 
- 192 total votes - 92.8% 

- Community - 158 - 92% 
- Staff - 34 - 97% 

- Have a pool of candidates 
- 15 total votes - 7.2% 

- Community - 14 - 8% 
- Staff - 1 - 3% 

Based on the community survey results, the CSC voted unanimously to move forward with our 
recommendation of Alicia FaJohn as the only candidate for the open principal position.   
 
Next, Alicia will do a walkthrough at another school with our Instructional Superintendent, Chip Dale, 
and Brette Scott, Assistant Superintendent.  Based on this walkthrough, Chip and Brette will 
determine if Alicia will move to the next step which is an interview with Superintendent Tom Boasberg 
who will make the final decision in the hiring process. 
 
As a CSC, we will keep you updated on the progress and share information as it becomes available 
to us. Thank you for voicing your opinion as we move through this process and please do not hesitate 
to reach out to any CSC member with questions that you might have.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
The Asbury Elementary CSC,  
 
Lauren Barros, Marianne Berge, Sara Brunnschweiler, Liz Drogin, Lisa Gelwick, Karen Hampel, 
David McDaniel, Bridgette Murillo, and Lizzy Neufeld 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Contratación de Director - Próximos pasos 
 

Estimada Comunidad de  Asbury,  
 
El comité de  CSC le gustaría compartir los resultados de la encuesta de la comunidad, así como los 
próximos pasos en el proceso para el puesto de director vacante en Asbury. A continuación se 
presentan los resultados finales de la encuesta: 

- 207 Total de encuestas regresadas 
- Comunidad - 172  
- personal - 35 

-   Alicia como nuestro único candidato  
- 192 el total de votos - 92,8% 

- Comunidad - 158 - 92% 
- del personal - 34 - 97% 

- tener varios  candidatos 
- 15 el total de votos - 7,2% 

- de la comunidad - 14 - 8% 
- del personal - 1 - 3% 

Basándonos en los resultados de la encuesta de la comunidad, el comité de  CSC votaron 
unánimemente para seguir adelante con nuestra recomendación para Alicia FaJohn como el único 
candidato para el puesto vacante de director.   
 
A continuación, Alicia va a hacer un recorrido  en otra escuela con el Superintendente de Instrucción, 
Chip Dale, y Brette Scott, Asistente del Superintendente y durante este recorrido ella  tendra que 
recomendar soluciones a lo que observe. Tomando como base  este recorrido, Chip y Brette 
determinarán si Alicia se moverá al siguiente paso, que es una entrevista con el Superintendente 
Tom Boasberg, quien tomará la decisión final en el proceso de contratación. 
 
Cómo comité de  CSC, lo mantendremos informado sobre el progreso y compartiremos la 
información a medida que esté disponible para nosotros. Gracias por expresar su opinión a medida 
que avanzamos a través de este proceso y por favor, no dude en acercarse a cualquier miembro de 
CSC con alguna pregunta.  
 
Atentamente,  
 
Comité de CSC de Asbury,  
 
Lauren Barros, Marianne Berge, Sara Brunnschweiler, Liz Drogin, Lisa Gelwick, Karen Hampel, 
David McDaniel, Bridgette Murillo, y Lizzy Neufeld 
 
 
 


